

From: [Phyllis Beaulieu](#)
To: [Bhabesh Roy](#)
Cc: [Karllette Tunaley](#); ["David Hohnstein"](#)
Subject: 3BM-CLY0308 Renewal Application
Date: Thursday, October 30, 2008 11:43:00 AM
Attachments: [081011 3BM-CLY0308 Renewal-PTR Deficiencies-kt.pdf](#)

The preliminary technical review for the renewal of Clyde River's water licence is complete. Please review the attached and respond as necessary. These issues are to be addressed before the start of the 30 day review.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org